Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:27 PM

To: Irene Tay; Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe)

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: CTI REF: SNM24D204042/SLD8885Y/C02/TAYHP - YOUR REF: GBB3877H | DOA:

13.07.2024 - PRS | NOTIFICATION NO.24N029319

Dear Irene,
Please refer to the below email.
Kindly assist.

Belinder Ng

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K3Hffits; Taiping SG

From: Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:57 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; DorlynLi (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: CTI SLD8885Y, CLIENT VEHICLE NO.GBB3877H; DOA: 13/07/2024 ALONG WOODLANDS ST 82;
NOTIFICATION NO.24N029319

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Accident involving vehicle number GBB3877H and SLD8885Y
on 13/7/2024 at Woodlands St 82.

We have appointed (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) to conduct PRS.
Thank you.

Rgds

Dorlyn Li

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Tel : 67556142

Fax : 67557719

Email : chmotor@singnet.com.sg




